Discussion Questions
· Has your board had any serious differences of opinion on the need to do things differently? How do you/would you manage this tension?
· In your solicitation of support from business and civic leaders, what are you hearing about the costs and productivity of higher education? What has been your response?
· If you are the SHEEO of a coordinating board, what role, if any, do you think you should play in the event of a serious governance failure at one of the institutions in the system?
· What strategies do you use to deal with board members who push for more involvement in agency decision making because they are “where the buck stops?”
· What changes have you made in “how” your board does business in response to the pressures to cut costs, maintain affordability and quality, and increase productivity?
